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Cominco Ctd./Trail, British Columbia, Canada 

M r .  HOG. Blaney 
Suite 1101 
1765 Pendrell 
Vancouver 5,  B.C. 

002343 

3 August 1967 

Dear SLr: - _ -  

Further to my l e t ter  of July 24 and yours of July 26, our records 
indicate that a shipment of 1,400 lbs. was received from the 
Barnett property in 1920. 
64.0 oz./ton s i lver  and 0.6% zinc. 

This shipment assayed 0.6 oz./ton gold, 

I hope t h i s  is the information you require. 

c 

Yours very truly, 

‘ d S I d d a l 1  
Ore Buyer 


